
New York State Correctional Officers
& Police Benevolent Association, Inc.

102 Hackett Blvd. - Albany, NY 12209
(518) 427-1551 nyscopba@nyscopba.org

Please post this memo regarding an employment vacancy on your
sector bulletin board

TO: All Sector Stewards

FROM: Mark DeBurgomaster, Recording Secretary

RE: Employment Vacancy

Date: December 16, 2022

The following employment vacancy has occurred at NYSCOPBA:

Business Agent – 1 Full time Position Mid-Hudson Region

Job Duties Include:
Work directly for the Regional Vice President. The business agent shall perform field services at
sectors, including but not limited to, labor management committees, representation of members
at proceedings at worksites, and otherwise assist Sector Stewards and Regional Vice Presidents
in the performance of duties.

Resumes for the above position must be received by certified mail no later than the Close of
Business January 17, 2023 and should be mailed to:

NYSCOPBA
ATTN: Mark DeBurgomaster

102 Hackett Boulevard
Albany, NY 12209

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact Mark DeBurgomaster
at 518-427-1551 Ext 242 or Chris Moreau, Mid-Hudson Region Vice President at 845-563-8700.

Cc: Executive Board
NYSCOPBA Web Site
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File


